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Raquel Tully DATE DEPOSIT
From: Toni Earnhart
JUN172011167 -

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:04 PM
To: Raquel Tully
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EECEIVEDFPSE—

1JUN 16 PH 3:h2

Ce: Toni Earnhart COMMISSION
Subject: RE: TY014 - PeerTel Communication, LLC/ Docket No. 110119-TX and TY002 - MBC Telecom Lfé!EBB(et No. 110120-
X

1i Raquel, %J‘\_—J; \S\OQ

er what they submitted, please apply it as listed below.

Y014 - PeerTel Communication, LLC ;E; ‘:2 QQ R

2010 RAF $600.00

enalty $150.00 200 &\ “hn

nterest $30.00

“ine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) L_O — \5—' \\

wnd Y&T
ryoo2 - MBC Telecom LLC
“ine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

Foni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
tegulatory Analyst

“lorida Public Service Commission
Jivision of Regulatory Compliance
1540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Fallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
FTEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
$50/413-6532 Direct Line
$50/413-6533 Fax Line

‘rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:00 PM
Fo: Toni Earnhart

subject:

| just got notification from the check reconciliation that we received TY022($500.00) and TY014
$1,280.00)
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Extremely Urgent

This envelope is for use with the following services

Visit theupsstore.com or call 1-800-PICK-UPS® (1-800-742-5877)
te find a location near you.

UPS Next Day Air®
UPS Worldwide Express®
UPS 2nd Day Air®

Domestic Shipments
+ To qualify for the Letter rate, UPS Exprass Envelupes may only contain
corespendence, urgent ducumenm and/o1 electronic media, and must Jggﬁ“gz;"ggw .1 LBS LTR 1 OF 1
weigh 8 az. ar less, UPS Express Envelopes cantaining items athes than N B
those listad or weighing more than 8 cx. will be billed by weight 2023 E SIMS WAY
International Shipments

PORT TOWNSEND WA 9836H-6980
The UPS Express Envelope may be used only for documents of no commercial SHIP DIVISION OF REGULATORY
value. Certain countries consider electronic media as documents. Visit :

ups.com/importexpart to verify it your shipment is classified as a document 2549 SHUMARD ORK BLVD
To qualify for the Letter rate, the UPS Express Envelope must weigh 8 oz. or less.

UPS Express Envelopes weighing more than 8 oz. will be billed by weight.

Note: Express Envelopes are not recommended for shipments of electronic media
containing sensitive personal information or breakable items. Do not send cash
or cash equivalent,

COMPL INANCE
TC: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

THLLHHHSSEE FL_32338-7613

| FL 323 0-01
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[0 UPS NEXT DAY AIR SAVER
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Apply shipping documents on th

Do not use this envelope for:

UPS Ground

UPS Standard

UPS 3 Day Select®

UPS Warldwide Expedited®



